Appointment:
Redacted

From:

Medina, Joe A (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JAMN);
To: Redacted

|Redacted | Singh, Sumeet
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S1ST56905772):

[Redacted |

‘ Redacted ‘
Redacted ;

'steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov' (steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov);
steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov' (steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov')

Subject: FW: Asset Knowledge Management Meeting w/ the CPUC
Location: 2700 Ygnacio Valley Road Conf Rm 100

Start: 8/15/2012 9:00:00 AM

End: 8/15/2012 11:00:00 AM

Hi All,

We would like to change the meeting duration from 9:00am to 11:00am. The location
and date have not changed.

Mr. Steven Haine, CPSD Risk Assessment Group, as discussed, please forward this
to members from your team who will be attending.

Thanks,

Redacted

Regulatory Compliance
PG&E — Gas Operations

Redacted

----- QOriainal Annnintment-----
From: Redacted
Sent: Thurcdav_ Aunaust 09 2012 3:08 PM

To:1RedaCted, (Gas Ong): 'steven haine@cniic ca aov': Sinah, Sumeet;
Medina. Joe A:|Redacted |
Cc:[Redacted [Magee, Charles H.; Lam, Claudia

Subject: Asset Knowledge Management Meeting w/ the CPUC

When: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 9:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 2700 Ygnacio Valley Road Conf Rm 100

SB GT&S 0069159


mailto:steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov

UPDATED Date and Time. Thanks for everyone’s flexibility.

Follow-up meeting to discuss the Asset Knowledge Management Program with the CPUC Risk Unit.

SB GT&S 0069160



